

From: Douglas Young
To: ajones@efjohnson.com
Date: Friday, March 17, 2000 3:33:46 PM
Subject: Old Application, File Number 4618-EX-R-97, KA2XLB

Dear Ms. Chester-Jones:

I got your name and email address from one of your company's recent filings. I am writing this message to inquire about an old application whose file number is in the subject line of this message. We are presently trying to clean up some old cases and came across this one. It has been pending for three years now. The previous point-of-contact was Richard Feser and the phone number given is no longer accurate. I have one simple question at this time: Does EFJ still need this license? If so, please respond within the next 30 days or the application will be dismissed without prejudice. Also, if the license is still needed, we will need something with an original signature on it certifying that everything in question 10 on Form 405 is true, since we have no original copy of the application for our files. You may contact me either by email, fax or phone using the information provided below.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: dyoung@fcc.gov